Marie Dunne - Commun. Mar

From: Baxter, Clare [Clare. Baxter_]

Sent: 13 October 2004 14:45
To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Subject: RE: UTV query

'€ saying much more than the fact it's due out in the next

Think so, Mr B _
It near anything I'll let vou know.

j
few weexks, i

Clare

-0ri1ginal Message---—--
From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgx [mailto:MDunn_}
sSent: 13 October 2004 14:3¢
To: Baxter, Tlare

Subject: RE: UTV cuery

Grand. Is t©he programme still being broadcast on 21st October?

Marie

7 -Ori1ginal Message----—-

From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter_]

sent: 13 October 2004 14:35

To: 'Jo.! Jc%lw_ shall (-

Marie Dunne - Commun.

Cc: '"colm.shannon
subject: UTV guervy

Maguire, Philip; Dempster, Lesley

nas requested an answer to a question which he has

FYI. Trevor Birreg
previously asked A1t agelv1n we will be issuing the following response,
which has bzen cleared by CMO, later this afternoon.

The Hyponatraemia Working Group was set up by the Chief Medical Officer to
develop guldance on the prevention of hyponatraemia and not to consider the
case oL any specific child. At the time the Working Group was established

the CMO was not awzre of Lucy Crawford's death.

Clare

————— riginal
From: Trevor
Sent: 172

.0

Clare,

he CMO as discussed.
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As the Departmen dWware, we are currently working on an Insight programme
examlining the death ¢t Lucy Crawford. We intend broadcasting it within the

next few weelco.

In the meantin=s, vou can contact me at_ 1t you have any queries.

nrietta Campbell:

"’U

Questicn for [r. E

1. Was the Hyponatraemia Working Group, set up 1n June 2001, in any way
related to the death of Lucy Crawford?
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I would appreciate a reply at your earliest convenience.

Best wishes,
Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, 1is confidential. If you have received 1t
in error, please delete 1t from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless
specifically stated.

Incoming Mail Disclaimer
Altnagelvin Hospital HSS Trust may monitor the content of emaills sent and

received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with 1its

policies and procedures,
For support ilease contact I1.T. Department ; _Ext.-

Email IT

"his email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
—cO whom it is addressed. Any views Or opinions expressed are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Altnagelvin Hospitals

Health and Social Services Trust.
If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have recelved

this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
emaill in error please contact the sender.

023-074-174
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